No.Ft.48-2883/2005 (FCA)
H.P. Forest Department.

From: Nodal Officer-cum-Addl.Pr.CCF (FCA) To: CCF Mandi.
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1

Subject: Diversion of 406.79 hectare of forest land (170.55 ha in
Jogindernagar Forest Division and 236.24 hectare in Mandi
forest division), in favour of Than Plaun, HEP (191 MW), within
the jurisdiction of Jogindernagar & Mandi Forest Division, Distt.
Mandi, H.P.

Dated Shimla-1, the

Memo:

Please refer to your office letter No. 15825 dated 25.02.2022 on the
subject cited above.

2 In this regard, it is informed that reply to Gol observations as raised
vide your above referred communication is found incomplete as given below:

1. The area of the proposed sites as mentioned against column No. C (ii)
against each patches for jogindernagar Forest Division is not
matching with the area proposed for diversion in J/Nagar Forest
Division. In Jogindernagar Forest Division, total area proposed for
diversion is 170.55 hectare, whereas, total area of all patches against
column No. C(ii) of Jogindernagar Forest Division in Part-I is 157.18
hectare.

2. Date has not been mentioned in the recommendation of the DFO
Jogindernagar at Part-II uploaded against column No. 16.

3. Copy of TEC is not found attached with the Detail Project Report
(DPR) VOL-1to V.

4. A copy of model R & R Plan of HPPCL has not been found attached
with the reply as has been stated vide your letter under reference.

Encls: As above. Nodal Ofﬁcer-cMPrCCF (FCA)

O/o Pr. CCF, H.P. Shimla-1 r@/c_/
Endst.No.Ft.48-1013/2005(FCA) Dated Shimla-17}001 t?e‘ .
L7 7MAR 202y

Copy is forwarded to the following for information and similar necessary action:

1. DFO Jogindernagar.
2. DFO Mandi.
3. General Manager, TM & TP, HEPs HP PCL, Kotli District Mandi, H.P.

Nodal Officer-cum- Pr CCF (FCA) = /
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1 g
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